
From: SLIDER, James <jes@nei.org>  
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 11:08 AM 
To: Quinones-Navarro, Joylynn <Joylynn.Quinones-Navarro@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] FAQ 20-03 Support and Additional Questions 
 
 Joylynn, 
 
Thank you for your patience in our gathering of the examples you requested.  Highlighted below are three examples that 
Glen Masters (INPO) was thinking of when he spoke up during our August public call.  If you need additional information, 
please let me know. 
 
Best regards, 
Jim 
 
James SLIDER | Technical Advisor, Regulatory Affairs 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20004 
Office: 202.739.8015   
Cell: 202.468.6787 
nei.org 
  
From: Masters, Glen (INPO) <MastersIG@INPO.org>  
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:12 PM 
To: SLIDER, James <jes@nei.org>; LINTHICUM, Roy (Exelon) <roy.linthicum@exeloncorp.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FAQ 20-03 Support and Additional Questions 
  
Jim,  
I was mistaken on one point, 2 are cooling water and one is RHR. These are the 3 examples that were clearly bringing the 
same train back into scope.  We would only be able pick these out by the train names.  Roy may have additional 
examples where the train was put back in service with a different name.  Thanks Glen 
 

AbbrevLocName FunctionCode FunctionTrainName Reinstated 
ANO Unit 1 ROP-MSPI-

CWS1  
P-4B [In Scope From Q2 2006 To Q2 
2011] 

P-4B [In Scope From Q3 2016 To 
Ongoing] 

Peach Bottom Unit 
2 

ROP-MSPI-
CWS1  

HPSW 2C  [In Scope From Q4 2014 To 
Q4 2015] 

HPSW 2C R1 (In scope From Q2 2020 to 
Ongoing) 

Peach Bottom Unit 
2 

ROP-MSPI-RHR   RHR 2c  [In Scope From Q4 2014 To 
Q4 2015] 

RHR 2C R1 (In scope From Q2 2020 to 
Ongoing) 

   
From: SLIDER, James <jes@nei.org>  
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: Masters, Glen (INPO) <MastersIG@INPO.org>; LINTHICUM, Roy (Exelon) <roy.linthicum@exeloncorp.com> 
Subject: FAQ 20-03 Support and Additional Questions 
  

 
Glen, 
In the August 26 ROP call, you said you could think of three examples, all on cooling water systems.  When will you be 
able to forward those?  Thank you.  Jim 


